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6 Ralties Quay 821-00 Singapore D4B580
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Tl |65) G507 2848 Faxc (B5) 6507 3840

wves TS T ARl o 1g
MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 08-10-2018 Our Ref No. D18006475MFSH
Accident Date 06-10-2019 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHC8a019J Third Party Vehicle, SHD339H

Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person
Contact Number.

NO. 2 ANG MO KIQ STREET 63
KEK ZHEWEI
62876666/ 0 Fax No. 62571330

WITHOUT PREJUDICE: LIABILITY NOT CLEAR

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA Fax No. 68416315
NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use {based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

TRANS-CAB AUTO
. NI
SERVICES PTELTD Attention. NIL
NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
JASON TEA CHEE KIAT
IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days far survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signalure required.

# ol _I“ LWL LN




Veron Chen {LKI(Auto! —

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 11:26 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims’; SUR

Cc 'Jason Tea'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19006475MFSH/1-SHD 339H
Attachments: SHD 339H PRELI ADVISED. pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHD 339H
Date of survey: 10/10/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 3 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent; Thursday, 10 October 2019 3:18 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur{@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: 'Jason Tea' <JasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19006475MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | emnil: gssignments@|kkouto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1., #02-25 | S{qo8933)

From: CWS5 Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 10 October, 2019 3:11 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LEKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Jason Tea <lasonTea@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19006475MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

1



Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mg Wal Yin <walyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2013 2:44 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SHD 3359H-DOA: /10,2019 -- AAD1910-058
Attachments: MARKING. pdf

From: Ng Wal Yin [mailto:walyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 11 October, 2019 2:30 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'jasminetan@transcab.com.sg' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SHD 339H-DOA: 6/10/2019 - AAD1910-058

Hi Veron

Amount confirmed $ 2,250 (before GST).
Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department

TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

#** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
Mo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 43, Singapore 569111
n— Main Line: |65) 6287 &6446 Fax Line: |65) 6287 7764
ca Welbsite: www . transcob.com.sg
- swrntial U mdy also be privileges therwise protected by work pro ‘ wur
v ry T (k| rilctivkee. Dlease lef us know by g-mall reply and delets |t from you
) ITS CONTENTS To anyone. Please send us by fax any message cantalnlng deadiine : COITING 2Tl
deadlires. The integnty and security of this message cannot be guarantes n the Intermet

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 11 October, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg
Subject: SHD 339H-DOA: 6/10/2019

Dear Wai Yin,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Lump Sum $2250 @ 3 working days.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone; 6256-3561 | emall :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

] This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avEg.com




Veron Chen !LKKAutn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2079 11:38 AM
To: Ng Wai Yin; SUR

Cc Jjasminetan@transcab.com.sg
Subject: SHD 339H-DOA: 6/10/2019
Attachments: MARKING.pdf

Dear Wai Yin,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Lump Sum $2250 @ 3 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408333)



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Cwner |D Type: Company

Owner ID: B7EK

Vehicle Details

Vehice Mo SHD33%H

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Oct 2019
Vehicie Make: REMNAULT

Viehicle Model: LATITUDE 2.00 DCI AUTOD DvAB 4DR
Primary Colour: Red

Manutacturing Year: 2015

Engine Na._ MSRBBIFCOOZ938
Chassis Na.: VELABL1SAUC2B2743
M imum Power Output: 127.0 kW (170 bhp)
Dpen Market Value $19.998.00

Original Registration Date: 22 Mar 20146

First Registration Date: 22 Mar 20156
Transler Count: o

Actusl ARF Paid: $19.998.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 21 Mar 2024

PARF Rebate Amount: £14.998.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date: 21 Mlar 2024

COE Categary: A~ Car up to 1600cc & 97KW (130bha]
COE Period(Years): ]

POP Paid: £39,633.00

COE Aebate Amount: $22.047.00

Total Rebate Amount: $37,065.00
Message

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory |Hespan (if applicabile), whichever is earfier,
The information contained herein is correct as 3t 07 Oct 2019

OK

m



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No. 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 339H

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No..
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration:
PART
DOOR PANEL REAR LH
DOOR GUIDE REAR LH
DOOR HINGE UPPER LH
DOOR HINGE LOWER LH
DOOR CHECK REAR LH/RH L70Y
DOOR LOCK REAR LH
DOOR REGULATOR REAR LH
DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR REAR LH
DOOR WHEATHESTRIP REAR LH
DOOR SEAL REAR LH
DOOR GLASS RUNNER SEAL REAR LH
DOOR WAIST SEAL OUTER REAR LH
DOOR BLIND REAR LH
DOOR CATCH REAR LH
DOOR MOULDING REAR LH
DOOR FINISHER REAR LH
DOOR HANDLE OUTER REAR LH L70Y
DOOR HANDLE CAP REAR LH L70Y
DOOR HANDLE SEAL REAR LH L70Y
DOOR HANDLE COVER REAR LH L70Y
DOOR HANDLE MODULE REAR LH L70Y
DOOR HARNESS WIRE LH
DOOR PANEL FRT LH
ROCKER PANEL INNER GARNISH LH
ROCKER PANEL INNER LH
ROCKER PANEL OUTER LH
ROCKER PANEL CENTER LH
DOOR MIRROR ASSY LH
FENDER PANEL REAR LH
FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR LH

T e i e e T e e e e S e e T S e S S S S S e S S =

AAD1910-058
A/” A”Aﬁjﬁ/
/Ly & 2754/

SHD 339H
VF1ABL15AUC282743
RENAULT
LATITUDE
6.10.19
FCIL
22/3/2016

LIST
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'I;rarwcab Auto Services Pte Ltd

AAD1910-058
MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kie Street 63 Singapare 569111
Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No. - 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266
SHD 339H
1 WHEELARCH REAR LH $ /i 18160
1 TAILLAMP LH $ I 40140
1 BUMPER COVER REAR 1 /T 56170
1 BUMPER LOWER REAR $ e 41190
1 BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR g fo. 9810
1 BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR g fe. 8080 ) X
1 BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR $ le 5420
1 BUMPER REFLECTOR LH g fn 1660
1 BUMPER BEAM REAR $ 71 547.80
1 BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR g T 11450
TOTAL § 19,716.95
10% $ 1,971.69
s 17,745.25
Special Nett
1 REAR DOOR STICKER '6555-3333' $ M 10000 6sa
1 FRONT DOOR STICKER Trans-Cab' $ e\ 80.00 ¢
1  FRONT DOOR STICKER 'Classic’ S e, 8000 /TS
1  DOOR CHECK BOLT $ o 2269
1  DOOR GUIDE SCREW $ ‘e 1085
1 DOOR HINGE BOLT $ fe 1085
1 DOOR HINGE NUT LH § T 1460
3 DOOR CHECK BOLT $ S 2269 X
1  DOOR CHECK NUT $ o 375
1 DOOR LOCK SCREW L70Y $ . 612
1  DOOR CATCH SCREW L70Y $ Fu 1006
1 REAR LEFT TYRE $ 300.
1 REAR LEFT TYRE RIM $ Zes 380,00 —
1 FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH $ A 2800 X
1SET  FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP $ an 3500 X
1 TAILLAMP CUP $ A~ 500 X
1SET  REAR BUMPER CLIP § N 5600
1SET  BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP § . 33.00
1SET  BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR g ~a 1000 | x
1SET  BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR g ~va. 20,00
1SET  BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET 5 A 2200
1SET  BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP $ ~~ 6600
TOTAL § 1,326.63
TOTAL PARTS § 19,071.88



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1910-058
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 565111

Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHD 339H

LABOUR
Panel beating, knocking and straightening the

necessary portion, remove and renewal of parts,

adjust and realign the same $ 7.500.00 j;’#f"
Putty and spray painting of the affected portion.  § 7,500.00 oofd?/
To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings,
garnish, fittings and other, to enable repair. 5 A 38000 d </
To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment § 22000 ( ef
To rust-proofing of the affected areas. 5 170.00 _?ﬂ(,-
To transfer of rear windscreen glass to facilitate
bodywork repair. $ 4. 17000 X
To transfer of tire, rim and on wheel balancing.  § 170.00 Zey
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. § 170.00 ?;p‘(
To transfer of Rear fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. S A 38000 X
To transfer of Rear door fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. b 380.00 dﬁ-f
Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on
Jig bench, to facilitate repair. $ 1 38000 X
To transfer of Front door fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. § S 38000 X
To transfer of Rear bumper fittings, attachment
and perform water seepage test § & 380.00
Towing Fees $ 5 17000 4
TOTAL § 18,350.00
Over All Total § 37,421.88
LUMP SUM (REPAIR DAY) A5DAYS
Feta,,




' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. - ; i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6258 4215

Reg. No: 18860T108R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

| AMfiliated to Federation Internationale Des Exparts En Automobils

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD Ref CS/FCI18017B95/Kvian2
sonomsonton woreoreosssr oo soe | [[HIHNNN
Code : FCI2

1. - . Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHC B018. Veh. Inspected SHD 338H
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. D19006475MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JASON TEA CHEE KIAT Assign Date 10/10/2019

2. ! Vehicle Particulars & Condition B
Make & Model RENAULT LATITUDE (A) c.c 1985
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. VF1ABL15ALIC282743 Colour METALLIC WHITE / RED
Odometer 368500 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification NIL
General GOOD

e "~ Conditionsof Tyres B e

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GIT 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |21560 R16 GITI 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |21560R16 GITI B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 8 mm

4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS -

LT — ‘General Information i
Accident Date 06M0/2019 |Insp|ctiun Date 10/10/2019
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD

NO.2 ANG MO KID ST B3
SINGAPORE 588111
AJDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS
CJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. 1 Estimate Days of Repair

IESTID.I'[AT'ED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusina! Park, Singapons 408933
TEL 6256 3581 FAX: G256 4315
Reg. Mo 168607198R GST Reg No. 19-0607108-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 339H

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19017895/Kvi3n2

1|DOOR PANEL REAR LH BENT T58.70
1|DO0OR GUIDE REAR LH SERVICEABLE 136.40
1|DOOR HINGE UPPER LH TO REPAIR SEE 180,70
LABOUR
1|DOOR HINGE LOWER LH TO REPAIR SEE 168.90
LABOUR
1|DOOR CHECK REAR LH/RH LTOY SERVICEABLE 114.90
1|D0O0R LOCK REAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 468.20
LABOUR
1|DOOR REGULATOR REAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 657.10
LABOUR
1|DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR REAR LH SERVICEABLE 450.60
1|DOOR WEATHERSTRIP REAR LH SERVICEABLE 240.50
1|DO0R SEAL REAR LH SERVICEABLE 118.40
1|DOOR GLASS RUNNER SEAL REAR LH SERVICEABLE 116.10
1|DOOR WAIST SEAL OUTER REAR LH SERVICEABLE 169.60
1|DOOR BLIND REAR LH SERVICEABLE 506.90
1|DOGR CATCH REAR LH SERVICEABLE 7370
1|DOOR MOULDING REAR LH SERVICEABLE 100.50
1|DOOR FINISHER REAR LH SERVICEABLE 23030
1|DCOR HANDLE OUTER REAR LH LTOY SERVICEABLE 42.10
1|DOOR HANDLE CAP REAR LH LYOY SERVICEABLE 67.90
1|DOOR HANDLE SEAL REAR LH L70Y SERVICEABLE 1.60
1|DOOR HANDLE COVER REAR LH LTOY SERVICEABLE 6.10
1|POOR HANDLE MODULE REAR LH LTOY SERVICEABLE 133.40
1|DOOR HARNESS WIRE LH SERVICEABLE 2,670.00
1|DOOR PANEL FRT LH TO REPAIR SEE 2,844 B6
LABOUR
1|ROCKER PANEL INNER GARNISH LH SERVICEABLE 466.51
1|ROCKER PANEL INNER LH TO REPAIR SEE 1.024.79
LABOUR
1|ROCKER PANEL OUTER LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,184.89
LABOUR




’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

o 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
"A._. TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No 190607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.2 o 4
[ ] = = ] I N .
| DescrptionofPats | Condiion
ROCKER PANEL CENTER LH |10 REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|DOOR MIRROR ASSY LH SERVICEABLE 727.90 L
1|FENDER PANEL REAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,.833.20 :
LABOUR
1|FENDER PANEL |NNER TRIM REAR LH SERVICEABLE 671.45 s
1|WHEELARCH REAR LH SERVICEABLE 181.60 -
1| TAILLAMP LH SERVICEABLE 401.40 .
1|BUMPER COVER REAR TO REPAIR SEE 561.70 -
LABOUR
1|BUMPER LOWER REAR SERVICEABLE 411.90 }
1|BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR SERVICEABLE 98.10 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR SERVICEABLE B0.80 -
1|BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR SERVICEABLE 54.20 .
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR LH SERVICEABLE 16.60 .
1|BUMPER BEAM REAR TO REPAIR SEE 547.80 -
LABOUR
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 11450 .
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,871.70 -75.87
17,745.25 682,83
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR DOOR STICKER "6555-3333" (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 60.00
1|FRONT DOOR STICKER "TRANS-CAB" (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|FRONT DOOR STICKER "CLASSIC® (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 15.00
1|DOOR CHECK BOLT (SN) SERVICEABLE 2269 -
1|DOOR GUIDE SCREW (SN} SERVICEABLE 10.85 .
1|DOOR HINGE BOLT (SN) SERVICEABLE 10.85 .
1|DOOR HINGE NUT LH (SN) SERVICEABLE 14.60 -
1|DOOR CHECK BOLT (SN) SERVICEABLE 22.69 x
1|DOOR CHECK NUT (SN) SERVICEABLE 375
1|DOOR LOCK SCREW L70Y (SN) SERVICEABLE 6.12 .
1|DOOR CATCH SCREW L70Y (SN) SERVICEABLE 10,08 .
1|REAR LEFT TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 300.00 ’

Report Ref No. CS/FCI19017895/Kvi3n2



~ Descriptionof

- ol — - - i - - = 3

REAR LEFT TYRE RIM (SN}
FENDER INMER TRIM CLIP LH (SN}

SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP {SN)
TAILLAMP CLIP (SN)

SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN}

SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP [SM)

SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR (SN}
SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR (SN)

SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET (SN)

SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP (SN)

LABOUR

PANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE
MECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF DOOR HINGE UPPER LH,DOOR HINGE
LOWER LH,DOOR LOCK REAR LH,DOOR REGULATOR
REAR LH DOOR PANEL FRT LH ROCKER PANEL INNER
LH,ROCKER PANEL OUTER LH,ROCKER PANEL CENTER
LH,FENDER PANEL REAR LH,BUMPER COVER

REAR BUMPER BEAM REAR AND BUMPER BEAM
BRACKET LH REAR.

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED
PORTION.

TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR
FITTINGS, TRIMINGS, GARNISH,
FITTINGS AND OTHER,TO ENABLE REPAIR.

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER
WHEEL ALIGNMENT,

TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS.

TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS TO
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR,

TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL
BALANCING.

TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED.

TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER
FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SBEEPAGE TEST.

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
MOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT MECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT MECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No, CS/FCI19017885/Kvfan2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #0125 Paya LUibl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 8258 3581 FAX. 6258 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607T1BAR GST Reg Mo, 19-8807138-R

1,326.61 515.00
7.500.00 500.00
7.500.00 B80.00
380.00 80.00
220.00 60.00
170.00 30.00
170.00 .
170.00 20.00
170.00 20.00
380.00 .




! V ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al 51WM1H1-HMW¢MMMM,EW:M
- TEL: 256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 100E07108R GST Rag No. 18-9607168-R

TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOCR FITTINGS ATTACHMENT

AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE |NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -

ON JIG BENCH, TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

TO TRANSFER OF FRONT DOOR NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -

FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER

SEEPAGE TEST.

TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -

FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER

SEEPAGE TEST.

TOWING FEES. NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
18,350.00 1.630.00

GRAND TOTAL 37,421.86 2,827.83

Y iva

KONG SENG CHEDNG
Licensed Appralser

CISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THERD PARTIES: This Reuan & muds sokely for ihe uss snd lenstit of the Cllent named o0 the froint pege of this Repar.

Rapedt. jouwhols oo i parl doas s sl fde o het gan sk



